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2700 Farmington Ave, K-1 Farmington, NM 87401
Phone: (505) 324-1090 FAX: (505) 564-6700

- September 26, 2005

Mr. Will Jones g ’!3

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division " :
1220 S. St. Francis Drive ¢ RE@EEVEB

Santa Fe, NM 87505

EP 2 8§ 2005
Subject. DHC-3430 S 8
CA McAdams D #2F . QIL CONSERVATION
30-045-32586  Unit O Sec 20-T27N- R10W DIVISION
WC Basin Mancos and Basin Dakota &
Dear Mr. Jones: o e

XTO Energy Inc. applied for DHC permit for the Basin Dakota/Basin Mancos and
received approved permit DHC-3430 on Aril 21, 2005. Mr. Steve Hayden of the NMOCD
Aztec Field Office recommended that we request that DHC-3430 be cancelled.

Our amended application is for the Basin Dakota /Angel Peak Gallup and in the pre-
approved pools for New Mexico Downhole Commingling. Steve Hayden will approve our
change in application from the Aztec office and assign a new DHC permit number.
Notice of change in pools in the DHC application has been sent to the BLM per form
3160-5.
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Holly C erklns

Regulatory Compliance Tech [O /( /4/
- xc: Well file 7
Loren W. Fothergill, Engr
Cheryl Moore, Prod Rptg




